

DATE: Tuesday, January 23, 2018

TIME: 5:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Room 113

## **SAC MEETING MINUTES**

### **Mission Statement**

To provide students with a challenging program which emphasized scientific inquiry, critical thinking, understanding of mathematical concepts and effective communication using innovative, reform- based instructional methods in a stimulating and nurturing environment that fosters maximum student achievement.

### **Call to Order**

- Meeting called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Mrs. Jennifer Sizemore
- Mrs. Krystle Hubble seconded.
- Attendee Names  
Dr. Julie Cady, Tom Armstrong, Myanell Enriquez, Emilyanne Thomason, Retinna Bell, Jasmine Oxley, Jennifer Sizemore, Krystle Hubble, Ryan Luciani, Nicholas Motty, Joshua Klein.

### **Approval of Minutes from 11/28/2017**

- Motion to accept Jennifer Sizemore (moved), Nicholas Motty (seconded)

### **Old Business:**

- **Bricks Fundraiser**
  - Mr. Armstrong and PTSO working together. The goal is to sell 500 bricks. Incentives will be given school wide for every 100 bricks sold. Fundraiser kicks off February 26, 2018.
- **Tap It App**
  - Mrs. Thomason is working on the app. There are a few glitches and problems that need to be fixed. Exact launch date has not been determined yet. Student council and PTSO members to test the app and give suggestions on how to improve it.
- **Brevard Zoo**
  - Dr. Cady discussed the January 6<sup>th</sup> event. There were not as many people as expected due to the cold weather. Suggested student council should be at the February 3<sup>rd</sup> event to promote our school.

## **New Business:**

- **Post Card**
  - New post cards will be sent out as mass mail out in neighboring communities.
  
- **Open House**
  - The community open house is scheduled for Thursday, January 25<sup>th</sup>. There will be a PowerPoint presentation with information about our school and there will be a tour.
  
- **ABC Awards**
  - Scheduled for Wednesday, January 24<sup>th</sup>. Volunteer, Teacher, and Employee of the year are honored.
  
- **Technology**
  - SIP plan has to be revised due to the lack of Chrome books. First and second grade will not have access to Chrome books until testing has been finalized. Therefore, 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> grade will not be able to work on iReady.
  - Mrs. Sizemore suggested using the revenue from the Golf Tournament to cover repairs on Chrome books and for the purchase of more Chrome books.
  
- **Shade/Playground Structures**
  - Discussed the possibility of VCS' budget covering half the cost of the shade and PTSO covering the other half. Any remaining funds can be used for the new playground structure along with funds from the bricks fundraiser.

Ms. Bell motioned to adjourn the meeting at 5:54 p.m.

Krystle Hubble seconded.

Meeting adjourned.